DEPARTMENT OF

MEMORANDUM

E L D E R NOTICE #: 040111-2-1-CFAL
AFFAIRS

STATE OF FLORIDA TO: Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors
Rick ScoTT .
GOVERNOR FROM: Charles T. Corley, Interim Secretary
DATE: March 31, 2011

SUBJECT:  Notice of Instruction: Individuals Under the Age of 60 Participating
in Health & Wellness Evidence-based Programs

The purpose of this Notice is to provide you with guidance concerning individuals under

the age of 60 participating in the evidence-based health promotion programs.
CHARLES T. CORLEY

INTERIM SECRETARY The Administration on Aging allows individuals age 18 or older to participate in the

evidence-based health promotion programs for the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act grant (ARRA CDSMP) and the Evidence-based Disease Prevention
grant (EBS09). However, these programs must focus primarily on serving individuals
age 60 or older.

According to the Older Americans Act, Title 111 D program, individuals must be age 60
or older.

Thank you for your continued cooperation. Please contact Michele Mulé at 850 414-
2307, if you have further questions.
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